
IPOL-Olb,

p Etag,.

# '9 UNITED STATES4
l' NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONg
g. ;j WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

*
,,...

August 17, 1982
,

Miss Michele Rossi
The Conservative Caucus Foundation Inc.
450 Maple Avenue East IN RESPONSE REFER
Vienna, VA 22180 TO F01A-82-351

Dear Miss Rossi:
,

This is in response to your letter dated July 22, 1982 in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, a printout of all
grants and/or contracts awarded during FY 81 and FY 82 from the Enhance
Technology Advancement of Nuclear Energy Safety Program (CFDA #77.004).

A copy of the list of all grants awarded during FY 81 and grants made to
date in FY 82 under the Research Program (CFDA #77.004) is enclosed.

I This completes action on your request.

Since. ly.

]k-

. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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